

School: Orange High School

Called to order at 3:32 pm by Wayne Chapin

Voting Membership:

Glenna Buttrey__x__ Jennifer Visconti__x__ Giselle Bustrum____ John Ortega____ Ryan Say__x__
Robert Drake__x__ Sheryl Anderson-Glass__x__ Danny Yit__x__ Wayne Chapin__x__ Theresa Perez____
Elizabeth Wright Nunez__x__ Maria Guerrero____ Juana Alvarez__x__ Emelynh Tran____
Samuel Mendoza Rodriguez__x__ Wesley Lundell____

Quorum per By-laws (50%) present: - yes: __x__ no: ____

Others Present: Tran Tran

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Review/Approve Agenda

Approval of Agenda: Approved: __x__ Amended: ____

Motion to approve by Danny Yit, 2nd by Robert Drake - Motion approved

Review/Approve Minutes from SSC meeting held on November 28, 2022

Approval of Minutes: Approved: __x__ Amended: ____

Motion to approve by Jennifer Visconti, 2nd by Samuel Mendoza Rodriguez - Motion approved

1. Review current SPSA goals, actions, services – Tran Tran
Spend Down amounts: Title 1 approx. \$71,000/ LCAP approx. \$59,000
Budget Spend Down Discussion
“How can we use spend down to provide experiences, etc.?” (Drake)
“Funding for subs is available, and we have about \$10,000 reserved for buses.” (Tran)
-Computers for Ryan Say – Suppliers are not the same – need 6 computers (Say)
“Need 2-way communication devices. Trying to get the district to support us in this.” (Anderson-Glass)
-Graphic Design – “CTE has funding.” (Say)
“Would like extra earnings for ECA applications review and for ELA Team Leads to plan for the following year.” (Visconti)
“Possibly check with Dale Woods to get more copies of highly desired books.” (Visconti) *ELA to send a list to Woods
“What about musical instrument purchases?” (Chapin)/ “Not an item we can use LCAP or Title 1 money for.” (Tran)/ “Instruments can and have been purchased through a grant.” (Anderson-Glass)
2. Students’ Report – Samuel Mendoza Rodriguez
“Lunch lines are better.”
“School spirit is still down.”
-Pride Tickets have been re-introduced/ “All teachers were to present the roll out on January 9th during Pride Time.” (Visconti)
3. Principal’s Report – Sheryl Anderson-Glass
-Construction – “Currently getting hazardous materials out. Demo of buildings to begin scheduled for the end of March. Teachers are in portables. Auto Shop is updated as well as several bathrooms.”/ “Another trailer will be added to the front of the school and the gates will be extended to Walnut/Shaffer.”

-Community Banners – “Banner applications are due by January 27th and the google form has been pushed out to seniors.”

-Blood Drive – “First blood drive since 2019 will be held February 2 with the help of The American Red Cross, the Red Cross club, and our JROTC.”

-8th Grade Visit – “We will be hosting the 8th graders on February 10 from 9 am to 11:30 am.”

-Orange Showcase – “Open House is scheduled for February 15. All teachers are expected to be there from 5:30-7:30 pm.”/ “Encourage students to come as well.” (Tran)

-“Requesting a temporary flagpole for the Walnut gate area.”

4. Public Comments

-NHS – “First meeting for NHS is Wednesday the 25th.” (Drake)/ “Is this based on grades? (Wright Nunez)/ “There used to be a GPA requirement that was higher, but we have a waiver for a Title 1 schools.” (Drake)

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:11 pm by Robert Drake , 2nd by Samuel Mendoza Rodriguez– Motion Approved

Next Meeting: February 13, 2023 @ 3:30 pm Room 603

Minutes submitted January 30, 2023 at 5:05 pm by Glenna Buttrey

Signature: *glenna Buttrey* Date: January 30, 2023